XLy COLORADO
‘-‘ Colorado Water
- .
" Conservation Board

Department of Natural Resources

TO:

FROM:

MEETING DATE:

CONSENT AGENDA:

1313 Sherman Street
Denver, CO 80203

P (303) 866-3441
F (303) 866-4474

John Hickenlooper, Governor

Mike King, DNR Executive Director

James Eklund, CWCB Director

Colorado Water Conservation Board Members

Kirk Russell, P.E., Chief

Finance Section

November 19-20, 2014

Item 3a-d - Loan Deauthorizations

Introduction

Four Water Project Loans were approved by the Board but no longer need CWCB funding and are not
under contracted. In order to make these funds available for other water projects, deauthorization of
these projects is requested.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board deauthorize the following loans:

Borrower Project Approval Approval Account Contract
Amount Date Number
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Interstate Compact Compliance = Watershed Protection « Flood Planning & Mitigation » Stream & Lake Protection
Water Project Loans & Grants = Water Modeling = Conservation & Drought Planning « Water Supply Planning




